MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 6, 2025

. CALLTO ORDER

Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in the
City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.
. ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka
and Scott Pelava
Members Absent: None
City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson and Public Works Director Joe
Dornfeld
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Miller to approve the agenda. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: Non. Abstained: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None




10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Interviews of Engineering Firms
The City Council interviewed the following engineering firms: ISG, Bolton & Menk and
WSB.

ISG:

Kyle Renneke, Michael Novitzki and Tom Atkinson introduced themselves and provided
a brief summary of ISG. They said they are positioned well to serve Lonsdale because
they are familiar with the community and have done both private and public work in
town. They said they will take a team approach to serving Lonsdale and they are a one-
stope shop for services. If they make a mistake, they will come up with a solution to
resolve the matter. ISG provides specified training to introduce technology to clients and
they utilize 3D surveying, drones, infrared scanning and an asset management program.
They said when it comes to obtaining State bonding dollars, they see lobbyists used,
participation by local representatives and attend legislative hearings. It was stated ISG
has connects with other organizations such as the League of MN Cities, etc. ISG has
tenured construction inspectors and they prefer consistency as much as possible. They
said ISG has several GIS experts and they can host, if desired, the City’s asset
management information and it would be a seamless transition of data. It was stated
there will be no charge to the City for ISG to transition to being the City Engineer and
getting to know staff. Renneke said his most memorable project was the light rail in St.
Paul due to the age of the buildings and infrastructure that needed to be worked around.
Atkinson said his most memorable project was a wastewater treatment plan that the
contract requested a $600,000 change order for excavation of material. ISG said the City
should select them as the City Engineer because they are a multiservice firm, they are
always learning, will not assume a solution and Lonsdale will not be just another client.

Bolton & Menk:

Jason Malecha and Brian Hilgardner introduced themselves and provided a summary of
Bolton & Menk. They said they enjoy helping communities and they have ties to
Lonsdale, so this opportunity hits close to home. They said the culture at Bolton & Menk
is great. Some unforeseen obstacles encountered on projects have been poor soils and
regulatory issues. They said to overcome them, they evaluated the options and provided
open and honest information to their client and worked through the issues(s). They said
change orders are inevitable so communication is key. When there is an error, they will
own up to it and work through it as a team. As far as innovate technology or approaches
used, they said they participate in various workgroups, have asset management software,
utilize reality capture and have communications and funding staff to assist the City.
When trying to secure State bond funding, they have seen lobbyists used, close
relationships with state representatives and will assist the City as needed. It was stated
that their success rate is about 70%. As far as construction observation, they proposed
Josh Hrabe as the City’s construction manager. They said there might be different staff
on projects and utilize EIT’s/interns on mill and overlay projects but have more
experienced staff observe reconstruction projects. They said there would be no charge to
transition from WSB to them and it would be easy. They said as much good data as
possible is great and effective as possible. Malecha said his more memorable project was




the Jefferson Parkway roundabout project in Northfield because he has family that lives
near it. Hilgardner said his most memorable project was the Hasting waterfront
redevelopment project because he is from Hastings. Another project was one that
required sanitary sewer to be 70 feet deep. They said they have good relationships with
contractors. They said the City should choose them as the City Engineer because Bolton
& Menk provides cost effective and honest solutions, they are dedicated and have the
ability to bring Lonsdale on as a client, have obtained $2 billion in funding, they engage
with the public in different ways, they have many resources available but feel and act like
a small firm, have reasonable rates and can be trusted.

WSB:

Shibani Bisson, Nate Kock and Morgan Dawley introduced themselves and provided a
summary of WSB. They said Lonsdale is a key client, they work well as a team and their
experience in Lonsdale is unmatched. They said they are proud to serve Lonsdale, they
know the staff and have a shared vison with Lonsdale of “Building for Tomorrow.
Today”. It was stated they want to build on the existing relationship and work with city
staff. Bisson said an unforeseen obstacle on a project were grave sites adjacent to a
cemetery there were no records for that were found while excavating. She said to resolve
problems, they plan ahead, communicate and work towards a solution. They said as far
as innovation, they are implementing Al — Microsoft co-pilot, utilize 3D renderings,
utilize digital plans and were the first firm in the state to complete a project design in 3D.
They said they would support staff to help tell the story of why State bond dollars are
needed, be persistent, establish key relationships with representatives and they are
working on three project that have received state funding. They said in regards to
construction observation, that has been dealt with the last several years. It was stated for
reconstruction project, Ross Engleking would be assigned to Lonsdale but they also have
a lot of good inspectors for small projects. Bisson said her most memorable project in
Lonsdale has been trail projects and how they were funded with surplus dollars from
other projects. Kock said trails are also his most memorable projects. When asked why
the City should continue with WSB as the City Engineer, it was stated we like you, know
you and why not, hopefully WSB has provided value and we enjoy working in Lonsdale.
It was stated WSB has been the City Engineer for the last 20 years, both the City and
WSB have changed and grown but what has not changed is the trust in each other.

Bisson said the hope is the City will continue to have trust in WSB going forward. She
asked what the next steps in the process will be. The Council agreed that each firm needs
to be reviewed, discussion needs to be held about the interviews and the City needs,
which will take place over the next several weeks.




b. Consider Approval of Special Meetings to Discuss the City’s 2026 Budget and Property
Tax Levy
Erickson said this was discussed at the last meeting but was tabled until this meeting.
The City Council and staff reviewed their schedules and selected May 22", June 17",
July 8™, July 28™ August 19", September 9™ and September 22" as dates for special
meetings to discuss the City’s 2026 budget and property tax levy. A motion was made by
Miller and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve the dates with a 7:00 pm start time.
Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: Non.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
9:37 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

N194

Joel T Erickson, City Administrator




